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From: Price, Adam
Sent: 13 December 2012 10:31
To: Genet, Matthias
Subject: FW: FW: Your application reference: 2012/5942/T - 3 Camden Gardens

 

 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------

From: Microbee Tree Team [mailto:trees@microbee.co.uk] 
Sent: 13 December 2012 10:12
To: Planning
Subject: Re: FW: Your application reference: 2012/5942/T - 3 Camden Gardens

 

Mathias,

Because it is not a TPO request you don't need the species of the trees, it is the two trees near teh back wall of the garden of number 4, this is apparently sufficient for a conservation area notice. I frogot to identify the species unfortunately.

Best regards,

Tom

On 12/12/2012 15:06, Planning wrote:

  Dear Tom

   

  We cannot amend an application that has been decided. A Decision Notice is final and cannot be altered. Two new records will be created for each address. Consultation will also have to be carried due to the proposed work being for the removal of the trees. 

   

  I need you to confirm the species of the trees in the rear garden of 4 Camden Gardens.

   

  Many thanks

   

  Matthias Genet

  Planning Technician  |  Fast Track and Validation Team

   Tel.: 0207 974 5961  |  Fax: 020 7974 1680  |   matthias.genet@camden.gov.uk

   

  Development Management  | Regeneration and Planning

  Culture and Environment Directorate  |  London Borough of Camden  |  Town Hall Extension  |  Argyle Street  |  London   |  WC1H 8EQ

   

  Visit camden.gov.uk for the latest council information and news

   

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  From: Microbee Tree Team [mailto:trees@microbee.co.uk] 
  Sent: 12 December 2012 14:01
  To: Planning
  Subject: Re: Your application reference: 2012/5942/T - 3 Camden Gardens

   

  Matthias,

  I have just sent an email to the generic inbox for planning about this. I need to amend the application. 

  I need to request removal of the willow in the back of number 3 and also to remove the two trees in the back of number 4.

  Can the apllication please be amended

  Thanks,

  Tom

    Dear Tom Evans

     

    Please find attached the Acknowledgement Letter for the above application.

     

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
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    Think before you print! Please do not print out this e-mail unless absolutely necessary

     

    This e-mail is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. It may contain confidential or privileged information. If you receive this message but are not the intended recipient you are expressly notified that any copying or dissemination of this message without our permission is prohibited. You must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. Unless stated to the contrary, any opinions or comments are personal to the writer and do not represent the official view of the Council. 

     

    This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer. 

   

  This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer. 
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